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ERICA CITY “2)

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services

DATE September 2, 2025

IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS DEFINING
AND ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS FOR BREWPUBS, MICROBREWERIES,
LIQUOR STORES, AND CONVENIENCE STORES WITH FUEL SALES TN

SUBJECT:

Request:

Review proposed amendments to Chapters 2, 4, 5, and 11 of the Tupelo Development Code. The
proposed amendments would provide definitions and zoning classification for brewpubs,
microbreweries, liquor stores, and convenience stores with fuel sales.

THIS WAS TABLED 8/19/2025



